


Question 

5. Can we submit the proposals via email? 
Answer 
No. Please follow the directions referenced on page one of the Invitation for Bid. 
 
 
Question 

6. Can we get all 110 reels at one time? 
Answer 
Yes. The vendor will receive all 110 reels at one time. 
 
 
Question 

7. Will you be doing the upload to Veridian? 
Answer 
The vendor will work with Veridian to upload the images. 
 
 
Question 

8. Is experience with Veridian a requirement or helpful with winning this award? 
Answer  
Experience with Veridian is not a requirement. 
 
 
Question 

9. Are you asking for a perfect crop or can there be small amount of boarder? 
Answer  
The most important aspect is to ensure that the text at the edges of the page are captured.  The 
white space at the edge of the page can serve as the border.  In situations where the page is not 
flush to the edge, a border should be shown.  
 
 
Question  

10. When you say “Images to include visible edge” should we take that as you would want to 

see a small boarder in order to confirm complete page has been captured? 
Answer 
The most important aspect is to ensure that the text at the edges of the page are captured.  The 
white space at the edge of the page can serve as a visible edge.  In situations where the page is 
not flush to the edge a visible edge (for example a black background or border) should be shown.  
 
 
Question 

11. When you say “Eliminate duplicate frames” are you asking us to look at the content of each 

frame to insure there are no duplicates or are there some markers that let us know there are 

duplicates? 
Answer 
Duplicates should be eliminated.  We are asking you to spot check to ensure there are no 

duplicate frames. 

 
 
 
 
 



Question 

12. Will we be able to obtain a sample? 
Answer 

This has been answered in response to question number 1 
 

 

Question 

13. Please explain in more detail - Zone articles, with skip articles joined in the METS file 
Answer 

This refers to the way the metadata is created to distinguish multiple articles on one 

page as well as allow for articles to be viewed and searched across several pages within 

Veridian, the content management system. 

 

 
Question  

14. Please explain in more detail - Tag article authors as printed 
Answer 
This refers to the metadata creation that encodes the name of the author for each article (where 
applicable) and allows those authors to be searched within Veridian, the content management 
system. 
 
 
Question  

15. Please explain in more detail - Zone photos, illustrations and advertisements 
Answer 
This refers to the metadata creation that distinguishes photos, illustrations, and advertisements 
for searchability and display within Veridian, the content management system. 
 
 
Question  

16. Please explain in more detail - Categorize objects as: articles, illustrations, and 

advertisements 
Answer 
This refers to metadata creation that distinguishes articles, illustrations, and advertisements for 
searchability and display within Veridian, the content management system. 
 
 
Question  

17. It appears that each newspaper must be identified by date. Approximately how many pages 
will be in each daily newspaper? 
Answer 
There are between 8 and 32 pages per issue.  There is an estimated 8 pages per issue for the 
Cambridge Tribune and 20 pages per issue for the Cambridge Chronicle.  Please note that this is 
just an estimate and that the length of each issue is not consistent. 
 
 
Question  

18. How are the newspapers separated within a roll of microfilm? Often rolls are “blipped”, which 

means there is a blank separator image between each unique file or document (newspaper). 

Are these rolls blipped? 
Answer 

There is black space between each newspaper page.  In later years, there is an image of the title 

and date between the pages of each issue.  It is not consistent throughout. 



 

 

Question  

19. Is there any database or other finding aid that the city uses to identify which newspapers are 
found on which rolls? 
Answer 
No. 
 

Question  

20. Will out of state vendors be considered? 
Answer 

Yes. 

 
 
Question  
21. Is Fed Ex or other common courier an acceptable means of pick up and or Delivery? 
Answer 
Yes 
 
 
Question  
22. How many rolls will be released at one time to the vendor? 
Answer 
All 110 reels will be released at one time. 
 
 
Question  
23.  How often will the rolls be released to the vendor? 
Answer 
Once; the library will release all 110 reels to the vendor at one time. 
 
 
Question  
24. Will the Vendor be responsible for packing the items for transport to the vendor facility for scanning? 
Answer  

No 
 
 
Question 
25. What is the maximum number of rolls that will be released at one time? 
Answer 
All 110 reels will be released by the library to the vendor at one time. 
 
 
Question 
26. What is the minimum number of rolls that will be released one time? 
Answer 
The library will release all 110 reels to the vendor at one time. 
 
 
 
 
 
 





Question #1 

Sample images for the digitization to follow. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



















 

Question #29 

Last contract awarded to follow.  




















